



NATIONAL PLANNING FORUM MEETING

12.30PM FOR 1.15PM ON THURSDAY 14 DECEMBER 2006

ROOM 8.01 LOCAL GOVERNMENT HOUSE, SMITH SQUARE, LONDON

AGENDA

- 1. Welcome - Mark Southgate, NPF Chair, Vice-Chair (Government Agencies), and Environment Agency**
- 2. Debate on planning aspects of the Barker II Report**
- 3. Update from DCLG Planning - Paul Hudson, Chief Planner and Deputy Director Planning, Department for Communities and Local Government**
- 4. Reports from Executive Board:**
 - (i) Business Plan Update, Draft Annual Work Programme and Budget 2007/08 - Mark Southgate**
 - (ii) Culture Change Working Group - Mark Southgate**
 - (iii) National Spatial Framework Liaison Group - Simon Marsh**
- 5. Suggested items for the 20th March meeting: update on the Householder Development Consents Review, and report from the Delivery Working Group**
- 6. Draft note of the meeting held on 17 October and matters arising**
- 7. Any Other Business - *please give the Secretary advance notice of any issues you wish to raise under this item.***
- 8. Dates of meetings in 2007: Tuesday 20 March, Thursday 21 June, Wednesday 17 October, and Monday 10 December**

NOTE: reports attached for Items 4(i) – (iii) and Item 6